

Goddard, Kari - FNS

From: Nix, Beverly <Beverly.Nix@dhr.alabama.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 12:35 PM
To: Kennebrew, Daphne
Cc: Monroe, Mary; Huffman, Patricia
Subject: FW: ABAWD Waivers for FY 2011
Attachments: image002.gif

See e-mail below. If this is not all we need to do, please let me know.

Thanks.

Beverly G. Nix
Program Manager
Program Operations
Food Assistance Division
(334) 242-1757, ATTnet 220-1757
beverly.nix@dhr.alabama.gov

From: Huffman, Patricia
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 12:01 PM
To: 'Kennebrew, Daphne'
Cc: Monroe, Mary; Nix, Beverly; Jones, Joel
Subject: RE: ABAWD Waivers for FY 2011

Alabama requests the continued waiver of the ABAWD requirement for FY 2011. Thanks!

From: Kennebrew, Daphne [mailto:Daphne.Kennebrew@fns.usda.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 2:16 PM
To: Cheryl Sparkman; John Davis; David.Noble@mdhs.ms.gov; Monroe, Mary; Nix, Beverly; Huffman, Patricia; Lucy Smith; Sandra Frederick; Jennifer Lange; Eileen Schilling; Connie Mathers; Malone, Fay; Mott, Erica; Allen, Sandra; Young, Larry; katena.jenkins@dss.sc.gov; Simpson, Dean; David Locklear; Evans, Kathy; Jacqui Cook; Richard Dobbs; Lisa.Tarrant-Gilbert@tn.gov
Cc: Caskey, Robert; Clifton, Donna
Subject: ABAWD Waivers for FY 2011

Good afternoon,

Attached is a memo from the national office concerning the ABAWD requirements and the states who will qualify for continued waiving of the requirement through FY 2011. Please contact me via e-mail with your state's decision as to whether to extend the waiving of the requirement in your state through FY 2011. If you have any questions, please contact me. Thanks!!!

Daphne Kennebrew
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)
Program Specialist
404-562-1938--Voice
404-527-4511--Fax

Daphne.Kennebrew@fns.usda.gov

"How far you go in life depends on you being tender with the young, compassionate with the aged, sympathetic with the striving and tolerant of the weak and the strong. Because someday in life you will have been all of these."